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ACTIG, CHAIRPERSON,McCARTHY: Ladies and 
0 

,,,gntlemen,0I apologize to each and every on6cot you or 

the tardiness of this CdMmittee meeting. 

' If it waold not greatly inconvenience any of those 

who are here °to discuss Item Number 12, we0 would u7ake to 

Pere is only 
\;) 

one other -item on which there will be some comment,'and 

I'm given Eo unfflerstand that that,  will not take too long..  

a 
Item 12 will probably bear more disCussion and we'd like 

to proceed in that fashion. If I ebn't receive a signal 

1110 

12 
0 0 

13 	from anyone in the audience that it,tthey have some great 

difficulty with that approach, we'll' pioceed accordingly. 
0 

_1 skould mention that Consent Item 7 andH 
. 

16 Consent Item 6 are Off the calendar. They're not on the 
. 	, 

i7 	rest Otthe agenda now. 	 6?) ,,/ 

18 	 1 	0, 	0 EXECUTtVE OFFICER DETRICK: That's Correc .  
'-,-;- 

 
/J 0  

a 
 

	

0 	
0 	

0 

19 	They're just moved OfItoday,'s—calenda,, completely. 
e. 

	

0 	 - „ 	 I ;,; 
20 	 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK1: And Item-290(3n the 

0 

	

0 	 ? 	II 	0 	 00 	1, a, 
21.4 regular calendar-. 

.1! 
2r, 	 '' ACTING CHAIRPERSON McC\ THY: Ana Item 29 on the 0 	0 

14 

15 

0 

d 

iT0' (kegular Calenda; is also off today'S calendar. ,   
9 

;ii,$) 	
41.'-'0W , if we may proceed -- yes. (3 „  , 

, 	tV, -,- 
21 	 ItiR. ,TAYLOR:

,  
AYLOR: ,ciovernor, on'Item C6, this is 

k 	00 D 

O 

O 
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00 

.  
ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: Let's use that'' 

a4crephonc, i? we can please. k , 	 . 0  

MR. TAYLOR,: On Ite- M, , - it' s dead, -  

, 

(Thereupon a flisCussion was held off , 	 / , 0 - 
	 3 ( 0 	

the ?cc:ord.) \-1 
	 0) 

( 	, ,,,,,,, 	
0 	v 

ACT, NG ,CFIAIREIR0ON f.1cCAR.TIfY : Al,1  zight. Try. 
0 	 , 

lilD M12. TAYLOR :t Item Number 6 on the Citiy- pf 1 
0 	 '0 
	 0  

c3‹ 

0 9  

10 

-1Brisbane, it would either be, the recommendation should 

indicating the „termination°of the0lease. It may 6e that 

be to accept a quitclaim or :Other appropriate docuMent 
, 	 - 	 - 	, 

0 	 0 	 0 
0 	 ' 	 , 

, ' 	 o 

„ 	0 	_ 
	

0 

ri 

the State, Lands Commission should glVe something to • ' 11 
e"\ 

!, 
BriSbane-rather than, accepting it0since we've conveyed the 12 

0 	J 	 A 
s
I 'Land in trust by a statutory,grant, ,So if 	 taff could the ! 13 

(-' shave the ,alternative of what:g.ver thec'aPprepria.te 35ocUment '' 14 	
\I) 

0 is, that' syhat we s.1,4 like to halie the recopMeildation be 15 

EXECUTIVE OFFICE DETRICK: Mr. Chairman, 16 

.5.2 

4 20 ' 	' 
 8 

11 
21 ' ExEcpTI” OFFICER D 	--c. ETRICK: 	inadvertently. 

.0, 0 
22 	rS0 lillaybe we could put that comment uof-Mr. oTaylor's over 

f X 	a 

j 	 A'? 23 and; remember it when -we get,  On to 'the- CorentiCalendar. 
 

24 , 	 ACTING CH IPP.ERSON McCARTHY:, 'Ail right. Is 
0.0 

25 ±he.,3re a motion to app-' oc-',7e the minutes 6fc5the,Jast „ 
o 

PETERSSRORTHAN0I,REPORTIN01CORPORATION„ ! 
34 Air dA1 ,̂VIIVEti MINE. Sul 1?: A 

5,- 

0 

0 

ACTING CHATRPERSO McCARTHY:' Yes. 

'711: 	°I 	EXE ITIVE OFFICER,,DETRICK: We've gc;t a little 
• ,7 0 	 o 	, 

49 	bit out of order here ='-- 0 	 0 	\ 
We haven' 

I ! 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON McGARTH': 

SAO 101411k, CALIPOIINJA 950$ 

0 	 411-rizi■tri tf,14172 8114 

0 



,er.,,*,rrmmoruimmimswawiwmmmmiW,!m.,mwiowmpw,.., 

0 

qa 

, 15 	questlox; on the resi -,, of the ',Consent Items that 'rema'in on 

16, today 	calendar?' 

17~'i 	0 	COMMISS,IONERgRQWAY; .1',11 Move 1 thrc;iigh 5 and 

0 
0  11,, -colinission ri

▪  

loeting. Hava the, memberis  bcn  g: 
0 	, b 	 , 	 ,  

.. 0      

2 	de the last O..mMiss ion meetin? 0  8 v 

▪ (-7 4.424711Wyg ,pvF, 'CER:',_OETRICR: I hope Sp,' 	, ,L, ''', 

0 	 , 

COMIpSIONER ApilLISSpN4 • I move that ye ,puts that 

-5 	over to` the,  next moeting---;7.; 
to 

0 

ITi 

ten the minutes°  

6 . 9,ACTING' CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: 
0 

, A   00  0 	, 

	

7 	pu u, it over .00 	 t---------, 
 

41  

	

Al 	 ,Thera is -p-o Executive Officer's .report  

	

9 	 EXECUTIVE OFFICER T/ETRICK : That is ,,correct. 
g 

	

10 	 ACTING' CHAIRPERSON McCARTH`k :,-; -- (t this time. 

All right.' 
' Iti 	 cs\ 

We may Proceed 	the  calendar; then. 
. 	 , 

We have 	Consent IeeMp-, that remain;, 'leaving 
0 

aside Consent Item 6. for the moment. Are;; ere  any 

110 	9 th°rOugh„ 11. 

	

/0 0 	,c)q 

	

c-ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: -1 thro 	and,' 

24" 9 throi4qh II has ben, moved' by Commissioner Ordway*,  

11' 	„ 	All ,right. Without objecti.en,c,  they are approved.. 

22 	 ()Now, 611,02nsgnt Item. 4 -- 	. 
0 

23 	 -,-, 	EXECUTIVE .,- OFFICER OE' RICR1 Greg. 00  
0 1, 	--'-) 	 0 

24 	 0  MR. TAYLOR: Governor, thereeommendatien there 

	

,06 	0. 	, 	• 	,..... 
15 - 

 

G'1 11d  be that the staff be  authorized  to iSsue or accept  
'90 q 	

I/ 	 ,, 	 ' 	 - i a,   
,-----'" 

0 ,-, 	0 	
-,---------, 	

0 
 

e 	
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23 ACTING CHAIRPERSONMcCARTHY: That7r000v(is it from 

3 
0 

been terminated since4he City of'BrisOiAne now hiis a 

trUst grant to the area. 

an appropriate document indicating that the lease.ha's 
0 

dt's to clean up, 	j  record for the City of 

Brisbane. They didn't have a granefroM the state, so we 
, 	, 	. 	. 

O've them a lease. Thentheyjgotoa 'tatutory.-- 
o 

aACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: So you are 

CS suggesting sCiMeaddittionaI,reCommendation to the two that ., 
'''',-.4,) 	' 	 e . 	U 

/9 are now listed there? 

MR. TAYLOR Y Well, it would be in the alternative 

to the rfsecond -one 

COMMISSIONER RASMUSSEN: „It's an alternate 
U 

recommendation. 
0 

ACTING CHliIRPERSON McCARTHY: -To Number 2? 

MR. TAYLOR: Yes. It would be taauthoYi7e 
P 	

P 
o  

16 the staff to give or accept an appropttiatedocumenb 

17 indicating that the lease has been terminated. 
o  

16 	 ACTING CHAIRPERSON- McCARTHY: Any questions" lay 

19 the Commi6Sion membership? 
0 

20 	 COMMISSIONER RASMUSSEN: No, none. 

21 	 ° EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK: Does that remove 

24 athe Consent Calenaar. We're not considering it. 

25 	 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK: I'd like to-elarifi 

0 

0 

22 the -- 
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it 

the langu”c, OrCg. Do you then delete 
. 

d recordation 

ecprd the apprppriate_ 

document. 

EXECUTIVE OFEICER DETRICK: All right. thank 0 

ou 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER McCARTHY: Any questions? 

8J All right. That request is approved. 

Now we're finished with the Consent Calenda 

We'ke on‘Ttem 13. 

,EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK: Mr. Chairman, Item 

12 is a request= by the staff that you authorize"us to ralCase 

13 for public distribution a report as to public trust 
C 

14 needs,in the San Rafael Bay Area. You autho 1.z d at Our°  
0 	-,7--- 	 , 

15 request the star, torhold a public hearing. At the 

i6 DeCember. Commi laion meeting You gave00 that authorLzatitin. / 

17 0e, held such hearing. We have received some written 1  

18 'comments. Th& area in question ids partof the area that 

19 was ,sold where 'the underwater lots were `sold 1n)  the last 

20- century under the jurisdiction of the Board of Tidelands 

ommissionerb,. lwr1980 ttie City of Berkeley, in a„ SOpreme 
e 

Xourt case In the City of Berkeleyi the'JCoptt ruled thati, 
 

the Board' of TidelLd Commissioners' vas in ac
,
t an 

unconstitutional had unconstitutionally 'Used their authtrit.P.  
,L 	„ 	Q, 

	

to gpi:e up the,_ public, trust which the Legislature 	not 
o . 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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-4,  hay,the authority under the Constitution to do;\ But 

	

2 	since there was detrimentalreliance ,upo an earlier 

	

3 	Supreme COuredecision upholding the Board ,of -_Tideland 

4° Commissioners, the so-called Alameda decisiO, thb Court 

	

5 	ruled,that the trust was lifted from all filled'land 
0 

but remained over lands covered by water. Since there are 

so many ProPeXty owners involved in this articular part 

8' ok San Francisco Bay, we would like to have Mere time for 

9 , public review of the comments that have come in and 

I° solicit more comments before we come to you with a 
-0 	

recommendatiO4asAo the trust needs of the area. 

° ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY:MiSs Ordway. 

	

13 	 COMMIOIONER ORDWAY: How much, more time are you 

EXE9UTIVE'OFFICER DETRICK: Oh, just till the 

end 0pf. March, the March meetityj is when we get back. 

	

17 	, 	COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: And you're simply asking 
* 	

ei  
18 0  to 'distribute the report? 	 ■z) 

__,-- 
 

■ 

19: __,2, 	'EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK: That is ,correct. 
0 

	

20 	0 	ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: 16have two present 
,72 	 , 

21 who would like to make comment at this time, and we 

22 invite both of them to the take, Marilyn Borovoy and 
0 

23 'Graham Gettemy. 'How are you today? 
0 

	

24 	 MS, 80ROVOY: 	'14,Y),e'f'othank  you. 

	

25 	 MR. GETTEMY: Fine. 	 D 

0 

	,11,001.1.•■•■■■•■■•• 
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O 	' Q 
1 

0' 

° 0 
Item Number ,133: 

(Laughter.) 

0, • 	BOROVOY: 	dOn t'jike 
3 0 - 	 0 

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Oon 

lucky nObe\for 360years.0  

MS. BOROVOY: 
o 
0 

0 th,*0 

	•••••■••■■•••■ 	 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: Good. 

0 

o 	° 
O 00 0o 

0 0  

MS. BOROVOY: Hpw do you do. Glad to see u, 
0 

Governor McCarthy, Miss 'Ordway and Miss Rasmussen.,  

O 

Okay.. My naive is Marilyn Borovoy and rthink that 
, 	 . 

3  our property is the scapegoat for this report. First(3o.  

all, I would like to thank the staff. They have,done 

arbing-up job of preparing it and I may not like everything 
6:)  

inside, but I appreciate all the work that has goneinto 

it: and would likeoto express my thanks. 

hope I am'a,little upset. :,I hope this is-rit 
a 	- 0  

indicative of,what4 S about to cme, but, don't like' being 

0 

Okay. 

Now, We -own-  this property over in, a little 
• II 

tiny piece ,of property, reallyf; 	overo  in -Bayside 
03: 

'Acres and we ,own _it with my husband, a couple of aunts and 

/n uncle who are gettihg older by the Minute and me, too. 
, 

This 'property was originaftypurchased by my 

0 
0 

0 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
? 	 NM AMERICAN RIVER CHIVE, SUITE A 
 §1CH4MENTO, CALIFORNIA,S510 

TEI.EPHONE 	SN 41194 

to),sgggest 

Great. I love hearing that 

e  
Whichever one 'of you°would 2.ik'e to go first 

0  , 

6 
.) 

6 

why don'°t you. 
, 

o 

U ' 

C 

worry. Its been ' 

° 



"0 
grandfather in:the early twenties Ld in 1912, that(Ys' 

11 and a. half yoers --,and,1 would like0  to repeat that " 
h 	 0 

for the maChine -.711 and a half 'years ago, we decided ii  

it would be nice to bwild thredhemes. similar to the one's> 
1\ 0 	

, 	, 	 . 	, 
° that are on the waterfront over there.) ,Now, the property 

0,,ws considered es- one piece so we had to 
.,

get  a subdivi$ion r.,,y 	,, 	„ , 	 ,,  
iii,,orderto get permission t'o build. "Sp three yearS-later ._,-:,.v , 	.. 	,, 	_ 	 , 

	

and thousancs of'dellars later,-;lor. 1,-awyers-whom I have, 	,,, ...._„, 	7 	,,, 	,, 	 _  

"great respect-for but We're'withoutjtheMw,because 
, 0  

wei re'brdke, we received from Marin. County planning 
II 	' 	.., 	‘ 	 , / - 
pepaftmen n Februaei of,'  75 a lot split . Me have 

/ 
 

er 	
0 	, 

thre\ waterfront 	with permissio n toApuild amid itv-: , i''' 
9 

turn ■ , ,e would dead- the marls„,hlandS9  which'they called I-

now learned the saltwater pond to the scenic easement 
0 

' 	 ,,) 
10 	 Now, for 'various reasons the family decided that 0 , 	n 	 ., 	 a 

-., ) ,,,, 	, 	 --.' ,,,, 	. .6 	 ',- 

37 	were-not, builders and we woUldn!'t build ourselves. So , 
C 	 0 

'18 we sold the option-to build to this dear man M . Graham 
-,, 	 1 	_i./- 14 

Gettemy, and we have become buddies cvNi the five years  )  
 „ 	 - 	0 

that we ,have,worked together in November of 1978. He ,, 

obtained an option from the family to, purchase the  

three wa(i).er4ontolots with the proviso,that he could get 

permission to build. Now, back in 1972 we"staited to 

seWer asSesSments for theOutletS onothe—throe 

Also in )(9.77'ote to the State, 

O 

../‘‘ 
0 

, 

PrORSS)46RTHAND REPOliTINGsCORPOfiATIOI''4 -- 	 - 	 _ 
.0 	 3445 ANOLCAN Mtn. ti MIVA:. GUI r a A 	o 

„ 

'k‘ , 	 a ACI1AMEN TO, CALIFOrit.4 95025,  
.....'1)  

o 	 ftl,,,ePHUNI tl,i tit 0 tp-,1104 	'..? 
LI 	,„,?,, 

c, 



0 , 

D 
, 

,-3,

a 	
0,,  

LndsCorarasSionaskingOoutourtitletothelana ►- and ,.., 

tliat's before we ever started to build, or do anything. 

We received aVery nice letter back from the State Lands 

Commission saying that part of the things was tideinds 
6  

0 
0 

aneit would be a problem; however, there wore exceptions. 

AlierewaS=cnothing'in it that= said we shouldn't ,build, we 

O 

fi 

0 

7 

8 	 Anyway, we have been working on it ever since. 

shouldn't try to build. There are exceptions and we did. 
u0 

9 The door was0not closed and nothing was said about the 

O 

° 
0 

,,. 
10 title to our propertvi,. Then the Marin County Beard of °  

	

11 	Supervisors gave Mr. Gettmy permission to build the two e 	 -,. 
/7 	

, 
-houses, two heuces. We are now doWn from three houses, 12  

	

, 	 ,,i---- 	 , 0 
13 we reodown to two houses. Our family in turn would deed ,   

	

. 	 --,- 
	and )4 	the marshlands to the Marine Open Space Foundation  

0 ,3 	, 	,  
we went . to BOX, and that was back in November 

„-, 	' 
I want you to keep this in mind.. This has taken 

	

17 	us 11 and a, half years to get here. They could not move 
9 

\ 

le until you; the State Lancia Commissionr  make a decision ,, 
,   

, 	0 	 , . 19. re0v411 you-exercise the public,trust_an the three,waterfrent 

lots and„twa, will you allow housing en'the—nilings and 

21 I then, 10 and' behold, the, State Lands Commission has 

finally ,informed us of the very interesting fact that we 
, C, 

don't even own the marshlandY This was rather shock 

since we've ,been paying taxes for a few- years, 

10only wish that the staff had cbeen around "in 

-PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 

,■8ri;kkiEN1C),(tALIFOHNIA 05026_ 
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O 

0 	

-2,, • 	 ,-- 	 0 
0 „ 

O 

0 

3,972 when we met with Zoe "BcidoVitz of the ,:BCDC. ...NOW6we 'c've 
<[:,) 

„ 
',,spent/a lot of money and exerted; nw.ch energy and we're 

putt 	ourselves in your, hands. That's 	frdm me in  ', 

MR. GETTEMY: Ladies and gntlemen and Governor, 

I came more or less through the ADack door on this project 

6
_ 

as an optioner for the purcjlaSe of the property. But in 

order„ for me to fulfill and,exer0.se my option, part of the 

agreement was that was _issued building permits. At the 
0 , 

time that started this project, 	went down to the Co,unty .  

of .Marin to 'find out number one, that;, it was =a legal 

subdivision, number two, that it was zoned R-1 first 

, 
class residential, number three, that „it -did have sewer, 

/fire hydrant and it hadu water meters. All of 

o 
,these in place. Through many years of work' with my 0 e „ 

architect, we submitted many different plari's%tO satisfy; , c 	,-„,„ 	% 
7.) :,:: 	 , 

number, One, the neighbors and, number t.7,tt►o°, everybody that 
„ 

seemed - to be an authority on what was going' to gO",On, c,,that 

property. We, finally came up 'With an agreement tha.-. gaw'e  

One ],pt 'away:to 'Open space, retained two dots and were then 

granted, on"a five to')zero vote from the Board of 
0 	 „ ,, 

Supervisors two tidelan

▪  

d permits t̀o build,. 	,1- 
0- 	--,\-- 

Now during this-whole process, and I t ink '':.,11-s go 	„ 	o 
during 	 -N. , 	-,- 	„ 	 ,. c, 	0 	 --.) „   0 

Is. very-  :important;,; whether we are ever i

▪  

n agreeMent on 
ll ' 

 

getting our permits through the State Lands Conunissi n and 

' 	 1 
, 	o , 0  0 	e  

BCDC, I tHipk his is 4 ,very importantofact that must be 

,P 0” PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
34,15 AMERICAN RIVER (31,1,14&,SUITE A 

SACRAMENTO. CAL 614105E125 

TELEPHONE 	042404 

III 
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fi 
either ;remedied or 'Changed in the Legislature, 

tii-T,ipOWhen I first 

CDC apprevald)r att 

1-7-Aed this project., I asked for 

nticln or 	and I also;, askedfor s)-  

Army Corps o ofcilneers iffPUt.. There was'neVer one 

mention ever 'from, the &aunty of't4arinat.°1 even had 

talk to State LandS There WaSnever 

Now, the reason I make this satament is thiS. 

During the 

cebt-the in the 

to BCD,C and, was 

course oe applying f80r these permits, it 

about $3 400. Had 

10" 

- - - -- 
neighborhood of 

turned do7 in the veer y beginning, 
(, 3 

not haVe-spent-?,dime., I could ca4e less and walk 

12 Seolike any other piece of property, if it is not 

13 	developable, by worry about it ''Nf this is the buSiness 

A4 	cpti6,re ir 	But I was forced,, to g through the whole 
0 

15 until I 	a ally got My tidelands permit at Which time 
0 

16 I was then granted the opportunity to talk to BCDC and then 

got throwl‘into the SteLands Coyl•ssion's lap. 

18 

19' 

hether it ever happens', to me, whether 1-7&:'er°get my_  

permitor whether I'm' denied permits, I think that it's 
• f/ 

0i0  very important that that law should,bechanged enabling' 

21 I an dpPlicant to at least find out where he isbefere he's C 'r 

22 ' forced ,#ito all of these' expenditures. 

:13 	 The third thing T knt.t. b bring up is in this 
„ . 	0 

24 report that you- see thatoIt* sure yoWre going' to read, 

25 you,'re going to find out that every, well, I'm saying the 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPOWATION 
3435 A milileAN RIVER ORIVS, SUITE A 

SAcTiAMENto, CALIFOTIMA u582.5 

ILLSPHONE osite) 972 0094 , 

0 



rr II 

fi O 

We would just as ,soOn stay at one. I think the 

17 	less coverage over the water. As far as lith-conderned,-, 0- 

18 	I originally'went in for one stor, in the beginning, then 

'they told us to go -two, and we 	Now, we're back to one 

4 	
0

.6 

21 ,  would be moreoin(Conformity to go one story. 

22 

23' 

24 	say. 

25 	puts 

I think that's about it. 

S. )30ROVOY: I. have one comment I 

You have a brochure that the State Lands CoMmission 

out and you say you like these happy settlements. 

o 	 U) 

F2TEF1S SHORTHAND REPORTING-CORPOR(TION 
8435 AMCHICAN filV814)111VC SUITE A 

SACRAMENT9, CALIFOANIA 05025 

TtLEPHO6 olts) 9i2 ear.  
,1 

• ....777" 	 Nr....7 

Sierra Club and the Audubo'n,Societlr,and,all ofthe 

opie are used ,tolistening to and talk4ng 

11  our\,open meetings and he- rings. The 
, 

4 	 want to build, are going to be a group',  

'Thereoare 23 standing now og-the water's 

6 I "edge or over the Water: Now, any detriment -to 
5  

0, 
people that„ You p 

3,1 eC8' were at all of 
two houses, that we 

°of 25 41duses 

the clams,certainly would have 
If, 	0 

built. I'm.sure that 
 

to turn this whole 

'I think that should be 

, 
7 	the geese, the ducks,  
8 

9 

10 

1 

0 

13 would belvery much in agreement ,if I could)get my permits 

14 from you people, L would cut doWn f.mo a two-story to a 

121 	 o 	Y. I don't think I have anything else t 

15 	one-story, I think the reason%that We wenttwo stories 

, )16 ,  was because BCDC asked us ,to. ]hey said there would be 

u " 	 00 

whole area 

19 

20 

happened when the 23 houses were 

'the two new houses are not going 

environmental things  upsidedown. 

- understood as well. 

forgot to 
0 



(S' 

	

0 ° 	, 	,0 0 	 .z) 
We Would ki-Je Very haippy tb have the 

0 

 hai.`rdpy ,settlepent. 

'') 

	

''t•t,__ 	' 	„„,„.„-?, 

	

o 	,--, 
I ;hope that you,' 11 keep, that in 

I 0 
	

0 	,• 

, 	r, 
MR. GETTEMY: 'Mang you very much far your time. 

il  	0 	0  
00 COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: , Do Tou have atiyAuostions? 

-,----_, 	 a   0 0 	 - 	.  \)commissiQ 
 oNaR RASMUSSEN: No, I, don 't t" think r 

maybe two of 

in this whole area? 

EXECUTIVE OFX■'ICER DETRICK: In 
./) 

COMMISSI& R ORDWAY-r. In the 'a 

(;.,e1 uqhter'.) 
o 

0.- MS. "BO0ROVOY: g 

That ',s 

th4 entike.,area?. 

ea 

• 	„. 

covered 

L--CpmmisSioc4E-fc ORDWAY': I have one of counsel 

, counsel. 	 'Property , Oite4-0-r-i-  are involved 

9 °, report., 

0  

14 

1S„ you 

16 

ff  EXECUTIVE OFFICTR DETp.:TCM Oh, wow. 

MR. 'VALENTINE: 	 of the s'q, 
1119 wes›.4i1,44c.,, 

7 
Our mailing list 8∎Dneains 250 names that -we ,;notified of, ft''' 

anti',, most of those came from he AssessOr's 

"19 know exactly the answer tb your questioh. ,t,s,,,,about:200:.,  
r: 	 o 	 , 	° 	"'--- 

l) 	 "COMMiSSIONER ORDW?art':°Would.. the actii;n to,  put ttie 
e;,, 	,.....• 	1 	 A o ,  

21 staff report o$,AN,Jfal.)  publi0 comment and'.fok rev 	,any' V 	
4 , 	.. 

	

— 	 ' 	% 1/ 
22°  way Jeopardize these peop,,1,?, 	 • 0 

	

<'- 	 k■ 
)lieve,3 so. MR. VALENTINE ,  I don' t \  

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY': Is ttiat,0 the opiniori of 

-PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION' c' 

0 0 	 3436 AMOICAN mom pnive, SUITE A 
SACHAtAttg(), CALIFONIA 9605 

TELEPOON6 tOlt$10/2 tital 

18" 
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• 

0 

0 

MR %, TMLO.RT It's a Way of giving them MOret 
0 	 / 	 „ 

notice 61 an action that's already been taken by this 

Commission so they'd be better advised)when theHmattet" 

	

. 	, 	,  
comes back to=the CoMmission for full hearing. ,This 

5 0 

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: 	This aCeionjlwould,not 6 

0 	 put them in jeopardy? 

MR. TAYLOR: The notice of hearing would Probably c7 

be the part that we've discussed about, but this item, as 

10 

	

	long as'-‘,.,nis Matter was started, this item will be mote°  
C7.-4  

C'/ ', 	 0 

11 	in the nature of giving everyone more opportunity tO review 
P 
m se they'd be in a better„ position to ceent

0 
 on it when it ' 

, 
13'\\, comas before the Commission

, 
 again: 

14 	, 	MR. GETTEMY: Miss Ordway '-, \\, 
interjecting. q5‘ . 

16 	 COMMISSIONWORDWAY: Please. 
''' 

17 o 	MR. GETTEMY):' The 200 mailing list, the 200 
.-  

. 	. 	 4— 	
.,

--;,> 	 ..- 
113' people, on Bayside (Acres per se proper, which is' called 

15 

pardon me for 
0 a 

0 (. 3 

19 	Chicken Point, by the war I doubt whether -- there's 

another name for it, too --' 0  

COMMISSIONER,ORDWAYr But you're not going 

tell us. 
0 

0 	 MR. GLITTEMY: Right. I think that you're going to 

J  20 

21 

22 

25 .. 
is 

24 	find thatithere would be,po, more than , 50 residential- 
('  ,t 

25 	properties on Bayside Acres proper. 	m sure that in the 

 

O 



; Cr, " 

(I= 6  

0 

o 	 II 

ti 

0 

15 

0 

mailing,' the mailing took in a good portion of Loch Ltifeond 

*which is across the street,. 
ri- 

MR. TAYLOR: I think we're talking about the 

water coverage. There are other lots similarly situated, 

which there are ZOO and some. I don't think-that includes 
/,2 

the already developed lots. I think that's the water-covered 

lots. It's the water-covered lots-  in the area. 0 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK: That is correct. 

COMMISSIONER ,RASMUSSEN: ,What kind of park-icipa- 

6 
EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK:,  It was extensive 

participation. 'Mike conducted' the hearing and I think he 
, 	 0 

can answer you in%more detail than I. 

MR. VALENTINE: We sent it to all the property 

15 	owners', sent a notice oi:,the hearing. We also sent it 

16 	to interesfedgronps that are On'our usual list of people 

17 

IS 	
0 
primaril},  conservation,oriented with the exception of - 0 	..,,,r--,,   

, 	, 	 E- 
 

19 	Mr. .Gette: 
 my and Miss Borovoy,°of• course, showed up, ai d - , 

	

„ 	 . 
0 	 0. 

20 	maybe two or thr6e other people. There )-,4 ,7e a total of 
• 	0 	• 	 ,,, - 	--- 

30, I. think 33 peOple whoosp6ke at the public hearing. 	
0 

	

W 	''' 	' 	
0 

COMMIONER RASMUSSEN: (Thank you. 
0 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK: That testimony is 

all summarized in the report. As you can see04e are 

, , 
29 	concerned that out of 200 property-ownersi- only,one_,-, 

	

f) 	(_ 
fr` 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
3436 APACIIICAN RIVER WAVE, SUITE„A 
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a  

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

tiorOdid we have in the public hearing? 

who are concerned% The people who showed lip were 

21 

22 

23 

24 

0 



F) 

property owner was aware at least enough tO'show Up and 

spec C. We want to-be surerithat,other people will be on 
Q 

00 	,• 3 ,notice at any rate that :he CoMission staff at-least is 

considering ,.a trust exercise 'there. 

(3-' 	COMMISSIONER =TASP USSEN: I think that because of 

the interest that there seems. to be by all the adjacent 

7 property owners that we„should,proceed according.  to the 

staff's recommendation and distribute the report. 
f COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: For public review? a 	. 

COMMISSIONER RASMUSSEN: Uh-huh. 

COMMISSIONER RASMUSSEN: Without objection. 

The Lieutenant Goliernor had 	leave ,for a 

biief'period of time. We'll continue with the agenda. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK: Madam Chairman, w"ej  
'--f 	 • 	 a 

have additional copies of the. Item° 12 Calendar Item available 
0,- ,,, 	' 	c, 	,  

now that people might want to pick up while 72,e're going ,on 

COMMISSIoNER ORDWAY: 

Regular ?Calendar. 

Item Number 14. 

ExEcuTrt' OFFIC8R DETRIC 	Item 14 is the = 

22 	ratification of emergency levee repair contract on some 

23 

24 

25 It was an emergency situation in preparation, trying to 
: 

, 	 -, 

0 	v 

State-owned lands along the. Petaluma liver,, I gave 0„ 	 , 

permission for that. We checked With yqu individually. 

• 

PETERS SHORTHANIXR PORTING,CORPORATION 
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ro. tr 

0 	• 
stave off the effects of the high tide in January.on 

2 	neighbors ef State lands, in that ,area 	e 

o, 	 3 	 , co*.rspiows 	
4  

ORDWAY: Questions of staff?  
° 	 el 	 0  

R 

4 	Anybody in the audience Would like to speak to thit issue?`' 

Without objection. 

Item 15. 

0 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK: This is ,to deny wits ou 

prejudice an applicatibn for the use of some State land 

in Lassen County. The reaSenfor the denial is that 

10 ,the staff and the applicant have dot been able to reach 

agreement on the rental price timely enough to meet the 

	

12 	884 deadline which is running. 
. 	 . 

	

13 	 COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Questions of"staff? 
,Ap 	 „ 
 ?'- 0 111 A•7;   COMMISSIONER RASMUSSEN: I have no questiont. 

1 ,--.,----------, 
a,  15 	 COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Anyone in the audience 

16 who would like to speak to Item 15? 

17 	 Without objection. 

18 	 ',tem 16. 
0. 	 0° 

19 	 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK: Item /6 is the 

20 approval of an exchange agreement between the State 

21 	and Commission and the Bureau of Land Management 

22 in the Honey Lake Basin area in Lassen County. 

23 c, 	 COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Questions of staff? 
0 	,2 

24 	 Anyone in the audience who would like ,tci speak 

PETERS, SHORTHAND KEPORTUNIG CORPORATION 
346 016:n1c/il Alm UllIVC,VJIMA 	0 

SACSIAMOTO, CALIPOPINIA 0825 	 o 

numormmontwo 	 0 

' 
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19 	11 
COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: ,Questris of staff?' 
	

0 

0") 

■;. 

Without objection:' 
0, 	0 	

0 

Item 17. 	I have a note here that Mr. Mayo 

is available for any questionS,`On „Xtemia  both 17 and 18. 

EXECUTIVE,  OFFICER DETRICK: , Item 17 is approval ri fi  	,, 
lk  

of a termination of a lease to Chevron USA and the „ 	, 	0 
establishment or adoption of a new lease which has some 

changes in the volumetric rental and otherwise brings it 

up to date in the way we no handle leases, 

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: QueStions of staff? 

10 Any questions of Mr. Mayo? AAnybody in` theaudience who 

Would like to speak, to Item c 1,7? 

Without objection. 

Item 18. 
0 0 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK: Item 18 is a 

permit to Chevrori USA to do,,4 proposed_ shallow soil boring 
o  

16 program off of Point Condeption for the2 purpose of 

°determ°ining the safest route for .a pipeline from their 

OCS leases. 

• 

13 

0 
15 

4 

5 

6 

'20 Questions of Mr. Mayo? Anybody in the audience that would 

21 .like to speak to Item 18? 
(_1(  0,2,5 

22 	 Without objection 
--i---,—,-,  „ 

23 	 Item 19.  	 .  

24' 	 - EXLCUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK: 0 	Item 19 is,  'tie 0 1 	 ” 
23 	statutorily required report to, the Legislature we would 

0 

0 PETERS SHORTHAND ,R'EPORTIN1 CORPORATION 
34.15 AMEIIICAN FOVEA 1.)HIV; SUITE A 

SACRAMENTO CALIFQ11NIA 05825 

TELPHoli\E 19181 11/2 889.1 
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17 

18 



0 11 ql9 

15: 

C, 

0 0  
1,iko'yop to asvrove, for out release ,,or the coMparison

j 	
- 

bthe actual revonubs of 1983-,134. fiscal year and Eho 
„ 

PrOjected revenues based Om the recent changes for oAhd°next 
o 

4, 

5 

6 

7 

'three fiscal years. The revenues for this year ae 0
,up  

10million'froM'our earlier projection and W re projecting 
_ 

an increase in thenext fiscal year of,$ x.iillion ond thy_H 

third fiscal 
h 

 

we„ seven want 

year is-such a large,. number I don't think CD 

fr 

to consider it. Forty-five,miAlionc,4 - 00,  0)  
o 

9 
0 	 a 

10 

11 

12 

13 

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: That's' a nice number.- el 
, 	 d 

COMMISSIONER RASMUSSEN: Very encouraging. 

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: This incorporates alL the 

legislation thae-took effect Jantlaryolst andA:hat will Qtake 

effect during the course,Of this year? 

7E.ECU,TIVE OFFICER DETRICK: Yes. I should say 
, ! 

 
the primary reason for the increase in these revonuk.s0ois 

, 
0 ' 15' 

td increase ,n production' in the Long teach' field which 
, 

17 

18 

20 

were not sure was going to happen), but it,did. 
0 a 	 , 

OMMISSIONER ORDWAn QuestionS of sCat 

Anyl?ody inthe audience who wishes tcqcoMmint 

Without Objection. 

On'1119 c„  

o° 	0 

U 

21 	 'Item '', 0.!, 	 Cs ,,, 	II 0 ,, 

22 	 'EArXt4TIVE OFFICER DETRICK:e ' ea18.A '1 e, 	”,0 	3. , 	.7,0,,,  
'• 	,-- - 	 ' 

23' 
Ji 

Approval of a notice of intent by the City, efe; 
,  

a hundred and seventeen thousand .olkirt,. 
24 to spend 

repaving a couple of par1 in4 lots which,srutf 
(n, 

(3 
PETERS,SHOFiltiAND REPORTING COFil3GPAttON 

3435)I1.1011(101 MVO 	 4  

SACHAW.NT9. aALIPOitti,A ,r4;.4 
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,I17M1111L,_ 

0 
4.1 



0 

0 
C O  

complies with Sectiqn 

commfssxoNNA Q -Question 

Anybody in the audience who 'would like t speak to Item 21? 

0 
o • 

f 	fl 

s ta 

EXECCITI 	OFFICER DETRICK': 	m 21 is
, 
 another 

0 -, 	.  

t:2 	, 	 r 	 , 	„ 

notice of intent of the-  city,  to spend a hundred and 0 	0 

nine tytwo thousand four-hUndred for construction; of oan 
s 	 c, 	iirl  

extension on a launching remp.- 	
i 

„,t,   , (t,,)
, 
 COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: QueSti.), PM of 'saff? 

, 

o 
An y oi nd3

, 
 vidual.  i n, the audi ence like  t p speak to Item„,"21? 

fi -A.
)  Twenty-taw „ 

 ,'” civ  
 

ENECtjTIVE ; IFFICER, DETRICK: Twenty-two is anether,„  j( 
,. 

notice of intent by" the0City (off Long Beach, $328,000 for 	
' 

 
° 	--1) 

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY:, Questions of staff? 	/79 

Any individual in othe audience who would:like to 

C i ta" h Cal to objection'. 

'Twenty-three. 

EATOTIVE OFFICER DETRICK: Twenty-three . i 
„ 	 0 

ARCO Oil and Gas Company request -for -deferment'' of 

0.2 

C) 

'drilling operations on leases 3084 309, 3120, ,aand 3242 offo  
:04 

perk.:A"s SHORTHAND RtiPORTING CORPORATION 
 4M6/1+CAN 111411 	tit.11rE A 

SACRAMEtird, CALiFOr, NIM.It.125 
t111.0,4HONe 19101912 tlutfd 



COMMISSIONNR ORDWAY': Questions of staff? 

piny` individual in the audience. whoWbuld lIke • to 'speak to -.,:-.=. 	. 

'Item 23?- 	
, 

Without objection. 

On Item 24 we'll have Mr. Kyle Pickford available 

O 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER- DETRICK: This is an 

application by Phillips Petroleurto resume exploratory . 0  

drilling on an additional leaSe in Santa BarbaraCourity 

right off ROint COnteption. The-environmental dooumen ation 

0 13 

14 

15 

16 

isofinished and in this ins tance we are certifying an 
ra 

IR.as well as allowing the, 	of drilling, 0  
COMMISStakER ORDWAY: Questions of staff? 

Questions or comments for Mr. Pickford? 

audience who would like to Any individual,in the 
V- 

& 

17 I speak to Item 24? 

18 	 Without ob3ection, 

(49 	 Twenty-five. 

20 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK: This is a ninth 
kkk. 	 0 

21 	modification of the '83-84 Plan and Budget of the City of 

Long Beath.' Staff recommends approval, 

O COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Questions of-staff? 

Any individual in the audience that would like to speak 

r. 
tO4tem 25?,' 

22 

25 

24 

25 

0 

o 7.6:4■■■••■•*.. 	 

6 
"PETERS SHORTRANO REPORTING CORPORATION 

0 '0 

343NAMLRIAN two nine, sun A 

SACMAMENTO, 	 03$;5 

	

TELOWN6,0 itil 	81194 

0 	1 

/). 



00 

o  s9' 

0 

„ 

Without objection. 

Itom 26; is this on talendar? 

3 	 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK; Yes. Tha0s an 

4 application from shell to shut in a gas,w611 in the 
4/,/ 

5 	Molina Field for technic4/1 reasons. 

,.0 

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Questions of =staff? 

Any individual inthe at4e,rice that ,would like. 

Without objection. 

Twenty-seven. 

MR.. HIGliT: Item 27 =is the authorization to 

	

'13 	settle a condemnation aclon'with the,Federal Government 

'14 for a parkii4i0t:atthe New Molones Dam and the result 

15 Will -bp al)oundary line agreement sparating the federal 
ti) 0 

	

16 	and private land. 
	 0 

COMMUSIONER ORDWAY: Questions of staff? 
.. 

18 Any individual in'the audience who would like to;speak ,  

	

19 	to Item. 27? 	 , 

20 0 	 Without' objection. 	at, 

	

21 	 Item 28. 
0 	0 

	

22 	 , MR. HIGHT:'Item 226 is °the authoritation to enter 
, 	e 

23 into,„d% 
o oundane agreement to settle the grant boundaries 

	

24 	at Bbdoga Bay,. 	
o 
	 0 

0 COMMISSIONER 	 1 ; Questions Of staff? 

/.., PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORP RATION 
o J435 AmOlICAN ill'itn ontve, suite A 

e' 	
11ACliAM6 TO, QAL1: 54 

7213
INIA  0505. 

TELEPHONE OW) 	894 
c., 	 \ 	 - 

0 

Staff recommends' 

25 

.11 	 q 



3 

I) 

0 
23 

0 

Any ind vidual in the audience who would like -to 

Speak to Itom 28? 

Yes, sir. 
0', 	- 

MR. SCHROEDER), I would like to ask for an'” 

explanation Of the, exactly what's going on ,on thatssue? 

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY': Would yOu please come 6 

forward and identify ,yourself and staff will be happy ,to 

respond. 

"MR. SCHROB=DER: Good morningy members of the 

Staff&and the State Legislature, and fellow citizens.,. 

My name is Hans Schroeder,and I own Porto Bodega 

Fishermen's Marina in Bodega Bey, ,California, which 

consists rlUeased State lands in the amount of 27 and a 

half acres and the in-fee-owned uplands of -approXiatelY 
,/' 

1 acres. This issue was of interest to me because in the 
.fl- 	0 	L) 	

-'  
, 	

0 
,----,, 

past 14ve been ainembex' Pf.  the Harbor ComMission up' there ) , 

that did redesigning of the uplands potential future 

18 	
uses. I would lik,to haVe some kind of an amplification 

-N 
or an explanation of e-',:aotly what this issue is about and 

19  

how it affects the Bodega LOcal Culture Plan wherein we 
0 

incorporated and I thought se \tied all 4the isOles 

involving boundaries,. and zoning. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK: 

MR. TAYLOR: This is an action which was 
fj 

required by d proposal to develop I guess by your district 

22, 

23 

24 

25 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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to 

//- 

24 

9 

ti 

0 

or the county, I„don't flknow which, to develop a parcel of 

property in Bodega, Bay where he private parties claim 

that the boundaries between the uplands and tidelands 

'yea different than what the. State claimed.,, it's only a 

5-  small portion of the total grant map, and it represents ,  
If  

6 an- agreement among all the parties to that litigation, for 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15.  

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21'  

22 

23 

24 

to fix the boundary The St te,Lands 

grant map and 	can 

the claims 

it or 

fn t 's area neither 

of thoSe have been done until the ,county browiht the action 
5 

0 

to implement these improvements at this partic4ar location 

and after negotiation it was agreed that the line being 
0 

fixed by this agteement was the ,proper line to be usd 

and all parties arec'signing off to it. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRIC1& It's strictly a , 

property" „settlement. It has no bearing on lOdal planning; 

is' ithat what you're tellingus,? 
	 (7 

,MR. TAYLOR: That's correct. It's just to 

-one segment.°  If yOu look, at the calendar item, it's 

pix only'ene small segment 'of the county grant and i 

to get all parties to agree that that one segment of the 

line is where everyoneosays it-is. 

7 that proposal 

8 
Commission, can suley a line for a 

9 record it, but it doesn't have, any effect on 

,of upland owners unless they either agred—ko 

reestablish it-conclusively in court. 

51 C' 

25 I 	 - IR. SCHROEDER: Okay. 
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0, 

	

c7 	Il 	s. 	
all ,, 

/I 	 (/ 

	

0 	J  
C•7,4,,,  

0 	 ,, 	CO 	
(I' 

a 0 '= 	 ' ,-• 	 MR'. ("TAYLOR: ' But ae,,$ to °get all interested 'V 
.-_,,, 

ck ' 	 , 	':5 
2 . t--.:1-rties ,, both the uPland Owner 'as well as, the county and 1  ;{0 ...----„  
3 	the district and ,the s  t ,,'-e -t.,ogether and then implement 

 O 	, 	 H i 4 	it. in that Way. 
0 

0 

5 	 Now,' what follows ,, from 	don' t knopw. 
- " (..) 

6 thi k this 	somethihg thatd this is to allow the county 

7 to go ahead with something,whic,hfsas already, Etpkoved in 

8 	theter plan. I ,flon't think. there's any change to th 
6 

9 	master plarr or anything-„, else . Our only 0-involvementis 
0 

10 	fix ,the boundary line:„ 

0 

13a 

15 

16 0  

17 

Q 	„ 
,.? 

, 	 MR. SCHROEDEilr Okay. Thank G  you 07 .ry much. 
6 
COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Thank y03. for 1".4 u;? interest. 

Any further qUestion-s--on Item) 28? 

11  
,,_--- 	 Without objection. ,, 	 0 11 

' Now well go back to Item 12. Item 29, I beliiAe, r■ 

	

,-,--_--- 	
1 ( 	r6  

__, 

	

--- 	 ( 	' is'
. -, 

 'EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK: That Is correct. 	lk) 
0  

00  

'97 

, 	• 0 

ECQMMIS I ONER ORDWAY: It,sp12, We have numerouS 
o 0 0  

people who would like to speak `to" thirs--) 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK :", „Madam Chairman, WO UL 
0 

,7 YOU- like us to give you -- 

22 	 COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Would you, please. e 

23 	 0 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK: R (6rt Faber, my 

24 ,;lissrstant £or mineral resources, has been in ,chargee-of 

this project even from his hospital bed. 
0 

100*■••■••■••• 11. 
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4 	 COMM 
o 

5 	back, Bob. 

6 	 MR. FABM:`hank you. 

SSIONER RASMUSSEN: We're glad to see you 

0 
	

C3)' 
	

26 
0 

0 ;3 

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: But we notice he's better. 

2 I 	 0 EXECOTIVE OFFICER IN RICK: And can introduce 
0 	, 

3° this for us. (00 

The °item,before the Commission is the continuation 

	

of a 	 by program that was reactivated ,_e 
—the Commission irk,, 1382, 

two years ago, at which time otheCommission modified its, c),, 
\ 	, 	 , 

regulations tp.'issue-permit8 for all geolo:gid and geophysical 

activities in State waters. -, Up to that point in time:; 0 	.  
the permits had,been issued only if,explosives were.going to 0 	'6. 	R 	 . 
be used for ,geophys44a1 activities aria if rotary drillin' 

o 

was going to hec 6sed for geological activities.- The v 
o 

regulations were changed in February. The permits were 

	

0 	 0 	 a, 
issued'in August of 1982_ )pursuaht,to a ca4tgorical , 

0 	0 
exemption Which is one ol the provisionsunder C_ EQA. It 

was (ba ?cl on the fact that the concerns that were raised 
o 	- 

0 
prior to thge new permits being issued had to deal with 

'-.,-- 	 0 
, 

fishing gearconflict and those seemed to be resolved on the 
0 	, 	 0 	eN 

21 basis of an extensive notification system that -had been 
 0  

22 pue into the permiti, After those p'ermits were issued,' 
U 	 0 

Q 

23= = a number of additional concerns have,been raised and worked 

24 on by *9 staff. In particular, questions concerning Lhe 

groy whales wore raised and staff worked with the Minf rals 
C.\ 

CI 
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• 	 °= 

1.1 

9 

'Management SerViee and the National Marine FiSheries 
 

r Service to'eXpand a study that was being conducted ,4-10 

3 Monrcy. That study was,_ completed last year and the 

4 report cart out on it in NeVemberor'Oecember of Oast year: 
l'-' 

5 	' -----.7" When the permits were issued' 18 flionths ago, each 
O 

6 permit0  covered geological work, geophysical worki and 

turning operations in State waters*for data eollection in 

8 Federal waters. Becauseof some of Ole questions that 
el 	

\ : & 
 

9 have been raised by members of the pubaie in the last 
0 

10 18 months', staff is recommending tiat the.type of permit 
■ 	' 

%, be split into three different catejories: one, a.geolOgical 0 

permit, one a geophysical permit, nd one a turning pertit, 
, 

	

0 	 , 

and that they each be treated separately by the Commission." 
0 	 . 	,,,- 	 ,Q 

' 	{)sb 	i 0 	 , 	, 	, ,, 	, Insofar as the geological pirmits are concerned,' we ul_ ,, 
._!, 15 recommend that the categorical exemption be used,,  again and 
, 	.. 

,_,: 
thatthose permits be reissued for  those people'

,  
thathaVe 

applied today:\ Insofar as the turning permit whiCh Would 

aliocethe States Commission to continue to be-involved' 

in the notification of'the state's fishermen when operations 

are being conducted in Federal waters but turning is taking ° 

place ip State waters, we would suggest that those be 

issued today uncle) the proviSion 
'
that as the program is 

, 	6 

6 ' 

constructed it would not have a significant effect en the 

14 environment. Lastly, With regard to: geophysical pprnd.tp, 

25 staff, s in the process of collecting infortatien from 

7 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

23 '  

0 0 
U 

0 

U 
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0 

II 28 
0 ( 

sent : 	' nterested parties. We s.:' t ut an initial=study0.0, 

early February to beth?State a enciet acid interested 

3 	pub tic parties. Wehavegotten badk a numbek of comments 

0,  0 

.41 

; /'' 

0 

0 

k, and they are referred to in the,calendar item. It `,is' our 
, 	 , 	 0 

	

o 5 	recommendation to the Commission that;  staff be directed , 
,, 0  	t 

	

6 	to complete its envionmentel and technical evaluation ,  
..------ 	 , 

and bring this back to the COmmission for reissuhnce of , 

J,permits or at least con,,ideration by the Commission in 

April. 

A numberpof people here from the oil and 
tits 

geophysical industrwho want to testify primarily on the 

issue of the economic impact of having that hiatus between 

	

"- 1̀3 	the, end of February of this year and April when the 

	

14 	operations could be resumed if the Commission reissued" 

	

 

Is 	those permits in April. We've been led to believe that 
r, 

16 „thePLs will be in the vicinity of one to two million 
0 	 o 

17 dollar$ per month for the time that they would not be 
. 	 . 

, 	 , 
As able to operate because pekmits, Would not be in hand. 

0 	00 	
0 

	

19 	 COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Questions of,staff? 

I'd'like to proceed maybe a little backwards. 
iii 

	

21 	It sounds as though the geophysical tufting Remits are 

	

22 	the least co' troVersid4Vand so let's start with the third 

24 Work back up to what maybe the Morecritical because 
, 

21 	I know the Lieutenant Governor would lik to be here for,  r 
0 
	

k. •■•■■■■••••••••■■•■••• 
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part of the permit for the purposes of testimony and 23  
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• Going back to up Number 2 -- oh, can you come 

IS But with tegard to the turning permit, Western. 

PETERS SHORTHAND) REPORTING CORPORATION 
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" 

29 

that. 

Of those who have indicated the would like to 

3 	speak on this "item, since you did not break it up as to 
. 

which part of the' permits you'd liketo speak to', who in  

5 	the0audietce would like to,speak to the geophysical turning' 
 permit portion? 	

i 
 

8 	forward, please, and identify.  yourself? 

MR. SAVIT: Hello. My name is Mark SaCr-it. I'm 

I° a lawyer wi4i the law firm of Cotten, Day Qnd Doyle. 

11 	represent Western Geophysical Company. I'd like to just 
0 

12 make a brief remark about the turning permits. / Ve 
O 

13 prepared rather extensive remarks on, the geophysical permits 
0 

4 and 	give those =When that's appropriate. • 

16 Geophysical's position is that the purpose of the permit4,  
\ 	

-0;-> . 	 , 

0 	17 is we understatd it is to allow for noti qoation of,/  the 

18 fisherMen
\ 
 whose operation might be affected by the 

„  
19 Q cables emy.oyedin the geophysical operations being pulled 

0 , 200,  through state waters when the Vess4s in question turn 

21 '1/1 federal waterS, Xile've pointed .dUt to the staff on this 
, 	 - 

22 matter that wn notify allc-o f the fishermen,undeeour ,) 	 f  
93 federal permit that we are r.quit4d tO notify or would be 

0 
24 required to notify under the state turAing  Pormits. So 

2? our Sole objectien I guess to the6'State turning permit iS 



that we would pe required to Send out dual notifications. 

to an identical set of people (•)r.  one Operation Wk Oh 

seems to us unnecessarily dupli 

EXECUTIVE,OFFICER-DETRACKi. Mr. Faber can 

clarify .:that siti.fition. ° MaAis,close, bUt not qui6'  

0 

6 

7 

8 

9  

10 

a 	• , 
what 	 l: is proposed. I 	the dual netiloation. .." 

will not occur 	not not be az,  problem. 
r, 	0 

MR. FABER: That is correct,7  It would not be 
0 0 

a dual notification. 0  The notifications that they send out 

-for—the requirements to meet the federal permit would also 
.0 	 , 	 ri,?).1. ' ' 	Li 

comply with ours. This merellvallows the state to  11 

li 	 tooMoniter that pr gram and be involved in'it. 

13 	 't require any 'clupliption of -filing on their 
. 	, 

6 0 

continue 

It,doesn 

part. 14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

MR. SAVXT: By way of clarification, then all 

you're asking is we notify you of our federal operation. 
\ 	Aid 	

- 	.- 
where we might be turning in state water And allo other 

\ e 
notifications would 

0  

MR. FABER: Would remain the same. (.1 

EXECUTIVE ,OFFICpR DETRICK:• As„long,a0 the 
0 

federal notification remains as it'now is, there would beo 

22 nno.problem; In the event- .that the federal notification 

23 
clanged,, you owould then be' required to notify the state. 

24 0 	
MR. SAVIT: Okay. That clarifies it. 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: Any other 25 
r". 
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cs"; 0 

s,? 

on this turnabout item? 

oCOMMISSIONVR ORDWAY: , Would You like to handle- 

these separately? 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: y  I thinkawe might 

as well. 

CD 
Is there any,dissent from 'aPProyin this 

specific recommendation? ° 

All rightHearing none, this part is approved. 

All,right. Now the geological survey permit. 

EXECUTIVE OFFIER DETRICK: That ..sqaage 92.6 f 

the calendar and page 7 of the Piren calendar, 

ACT NG CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: 92.6 on the 
0 

calendar. 
Q 

EXECUTIVE 'OFF10ER DETRICK: ',Try pa e 7 of the green c•  
) 

Calendar item in front Of you. 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: Yes, I follow that. 
-) 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK: Page 7. Okay. 

The ,r8Commendations are on page, beginning on 

Page 8: 
, r„ 	,,,,7 	 0 

20 	
,, 0  ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: Any testimody on 

21 	etiiS part? IS there any question by, members clthe il 
,CoMmission on jbjq igsub 

No. o  cost 1 sbloNEll ,pRpwAy.1: 
0 

022 

23 

24 

25 

" Q  ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: The recoMmendation 

,,j/ approved. 

":\ 

0 
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11 ,  32 
0 

0 

2 	seismic survey issue. If' we may, ind thenfolks on both 
L) 	0 

sides of this can arrarigV in what Order's they." wish to 

testify: I har Mr. Kirwan -- MrS.—Kirwan. All right. 

All 	 i I ye got on here is B. J. `"'-I'm Safe in making the 

, mistake. °Thank you, Mrs.0,Kirwan. 
e „ 

, Hew about ,T. L. Wright; s that Mr, or Mrs .„7 

That looks like a Mr. Douglas Barman and Bruce Bowen. 

,Bowenor,Sewen? 

MR.BOWEN: Bowen. 

11 
	 ACTING CHAIRkPSON McCARTHY: Mr. Bowen. All 

I 	
, 

; 0  right. WOuld you all like't0 aPlikoach0 -- we haVe two  

seats,rr mo*e? TWO. Have ou arranged the order of yor 
, 

13 	0 	(> 	 ,-,7-

v 	 u  

,testimony among yourselveS Or,is there testimony from 
14,   

I/ , 	
,, 

 

1S  
. 

any off—the four of you? 

14 	
EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETTI51C1c,t 	would suggest ---- 
00 

0 	 0 

I/ 	
ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTITY: Are these just ' 

IS to signify attendance ratherpthan testimony? 

MS. RIRWAN: All of us' Want to testifyr'but- I 

believe/2there are several other people who are hoping to( 

aPPeL„.t!) before yot,,i to speak. 0 

23 
 Yr1a slips from the fishing industry Richill Marine, Inc:. 
22 

/  

ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: I have other slips 

WeStern Geopsical Company is that the witness you were 
24 	

hy 

referring to? /f-you have your. testimony in a 'certain order, 
, 25 

71' 

Now we haVe a series 'Of witnesses on the 

PETE 14S SHORTHANO REPORTING'CC-RPORATION 
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0 

0 

we'll take it in the order You wfsh'to present it. (( 

MS. KIRWAN: 	think it would b.agreeable if 

We start with Mr. Wright and then tiYself.and then whoever 
0 

4 ,else anyone wants toproceed is all right. 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY:,--QA1l right, 

Mr. yid:gilt, 

7 	 ,MR. WRIGHT: „Thanklrou. 

My name is Tom (Wright. r am Staff Geologist 
\\\ 

9 with Chevron fh Concord and am appearing today on beltlf 
S  

of the Exploration Committee of the Western Oil and GaS' 
0 

Association. 

We strongly,support the extension of fisting 
0 	, 

geophysical and geological permits, with additional 

surveys can proceed t►Ithoutnterruption in California ' s,  

12 

15 

	

16 	state maters. 	,, , 0  
----, 	 '', 

	

17 	 ,T 'd like to speak to the financial impalts. 

	

. 	 . 

	

, - 18 	These surveys are essential early (steps, ih a continuing 

° 
0 	II 

P 0 
 

p 19 program of energy resq,Urce development which hav already 
, 	 . . 
020 	Yielded mare than a billion dollars in revenues for t4he 

c.: 	21 	people of California, and nearly9two billion barrels of 

, 22 	oil for California's cars homes, and jobs. 

23 	 The contributi?n of offshore oil to Califernia's 
. 	, 	q 

total production has dropped from 28 percent in 	 q n 1970co  

than 18 perCentrecently. Californies oil needs 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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0 

• 0 

0 

0 

0 

1 f now are supplied only,13,percent from the offshore, 

but twic@ that'amount comes in imports from foreign 

Countries and other states- 

,Suspension: of geophySical permits could stall 
. 

Major energy development projects in state Waters. , from 

which the state would receive several million dollars a 

day in revenue. 

Suspension of geophysical permits would have a 

serious financial impact on California firms, and their 

' 	eMployeeS,°which specialize in these technical surveys.,  , 

11 f San Diego companies, Nekton and Pelagod have made 
0 	U 

P 	 - 

12 	consistent efforts to coordinate their: activities, c.---- ,-, 
13 commercial fishermen, and they would be severely penalized \, 

and wichhout cause. 	 07' 

Californians deriv [more than financial 
0 

liv benefits from these surveys and the r
n
esulting resource 
 0 	' 

17 production. The scientific data they provide makes a 
CI 

18 significant contribution toward reducing the earthquake 
 e 	 0 

0 

19 	hazards for coastal residents. For example, results 
k 	

, 

20 »s:If oil exploration surveysduring the 1960'-s were published , 	 0 

21 	by Shell Oil in 1971. That study identifie1 the active ' 
, 	7 

22 	Hosgri Fault'ol:?f the Central California coast and led to 

23 	a major redesign of the Diablo tanyon nuclear power plant. 

24 -  Many geophysical surveys in state waters aredirected 
, 

25 	toward, engineering design of-coastal projects: A=StisensiOn 

0 
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for The question is,Why tuspend,the surveys 
the period that the staff's recommendation calls 'or? 

\ 
These geophysical surveys have been conducted, routknely, 

California's coastal waters for More than °35= years. 

6 State Fish and game initially monitored those surveys 

9 the acoustic signals,used in these surveys, from explosives 

10 to air gun arrays. Since then, Fish and GaMb' has not 

0 

non-explosive acoustic sources caused injury to marine 

mammals" 

35 

O 

f'your permits would bring these studies to a hlt. 

7, to ensure that. damage to marine life was minimal. But in- 

8 	the mid-1960'si ooperators changed the type of source for 

been concerned that geophySiOal.Surveysmight harm the 

fish or other marine life. These devices, developed by 

the same people who did the acoustic design for 
0 

San Franciscd s new symphony hall, do -not produce the 

sharp pressure peaks which might injure fish or shellfish 

larvae, Their acoustic signals, d't five to six-second 

intervals, ,are prOduced by the,coilapse of large 'air 

bubbles. Tests have demonstrated their'harmless nature. 

Your,staff and other state and federal specialists reviewed 
o 

this data just'15 months ago and concludedthat 

if any physical harm to fish, is to be expected as the result 

of the use of air guns for geophysical research" and "No 22 

23 evidence, was kind to suggest that air guns and other 

24 

25 

3 
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coUrs6;, these' air gunpulses, 

frequency signals which re generally used in engineering 

surveys, are only a 'few of the miny soUreel of sot 
60 	 0 

4 - the Ocean. Ships' propeliers,,fathometers/,.fish tinders 
/ 

5° ,and other equipment produe;r72 a variety of'sonic frequencies 

7 t&I crash of waves cagai 

8 	that the bottle-nose dolphin emits a 228 deci.bel bark, 

9 which Compares with the 230 to 240 decibels 

6 i and intensities. And`' there} natural sour".:eS such as 

vvEthe shore.° Bioloists report 

roduced by an 

12 
(7 

0 
air gun array. 

part of 

geophysical research along, the California 

the undersea 
0 
During the past three decades of marine 

coast, the 

bbviously, ambient noise is a natural 

environb ent. 

harvest `by' commercial fisherMen,'in aanta Barbara and 

elsewhere„has increased several fold. The population of 

the grey Whalehas,increased at an average rate of 2.30_
'-, , 	 , 

percent per year during„that period and has t een restored „' .  . 	1 
ctoabOut its maximum, prrexploitation'1ev4. 

/ 	 4 
Nowhere in all these data or histOry is there 0 p 	,, 	. 

u any evidence to support a suspension ofo geophysical surveys 

21 	in' California's State woterS, 

22 	 In recent years the ,offshore en 
/ 

worked diligently to identify and resokve•2  

concerns ot every sort. We have 0 

to ,eliminahe potential conflicts with Commercial fishermen, 

`PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING'DORPORATiON 
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P 

0 .0 

'foster,i,ng :the amicable sharing of ,,alifornia4 s coastal: 

five months°, it haS'''.a13:eadV proven= ita. Potential fOr 
° 	

0• 	

, 	 • 	0, 

c 

0 

c.v 0 	- 
waters. 

0 

o 
whose industry ai  harvests  resources from 

o 

our ,coastal 

waters-' for "  tho people of California. 
12 

0 

0 	 . 	,• 	, 
the-opportunity to comment aNtiA.negoti to on marine 

	

_ 	e 	, 6 , 
, 	- 	

-‘-s-'r'-'1   
%.4..iaPhyiC.Ial SurVeys„,before the 1$11rvey was permitted. - ,, 0 	e  0, 

During 1981 and 194,, we worked,with yoiir staff, 

,41d the Federal Minerals Management Servii 	 re .7e to, enstiJ 'f 

c)  

that commercial fishermen. hat.1  adequate, `notification and 
C,■ s.9  

, 	0 0 ,,,--. 
, rly in 1983, geOphySical contactors donated 0 „---, 

I0,3,0- 	0 
	0 

9  ship  time costin9,more than $100 t0 e0 to 4 scientific 

10%,,,stu:dy assessing the' ,response  of whales „ 
 and -i.;)eaotters 

00 	 0., . , - 	 0 	0 

	

. 	0 	- 	0 

	study  It to a full  sided  air%gun array. Results Cif this  

04 

5  
6 

§anta)  Bari ara and Santa Maria fishermm,n to establ~Lti  a 
0 

12 :-, haVez  enabled your staff to add --. 

,f, i
2 ly adeq .tte mitigating  c 

&s. 	o 	. . 	 .c 
(.) 

conditions 	
C 

'1,-i 	con i is to
4, 	

iv the permit w'7ch i s before you  for renew 1.  

) - - Beginning in Apr4), of 1983, we5iave worked with 
0   

0 .:-_,0 

•;6„ ‘r,..-;-,3' 7 	2 
00 ,0 g : 6 	9 	% 

, 0 

1 11,  

6 19 

0 20 
021 

 

22.  

23.  
0 

24x,  

l.., 

16 Liaison Office tOoensure'thatC6ffshorefoll 'activities 
.-:-___---) 

..,,,„ 	 ,___,. 	1,‘ - 
n, .- do "not interfere with commercial (fishing in r''these 'very , 	 0 

/ 	 J 
 

actire  areas. 
., 	

Managed' ;jointly by, our t u-.1.-rclustri s,  es but , , 	0 
. 	 . 	

,,,.*, 	 0 
fundecloi by the Oil companies, ' this furi-tim-e Liaison "cul,,,ficye 

wail  finally, opened i<i bctober of 61983.  After lens thah 

Our joint 

funded a scieDh lo 

0 

Liaison COMmittee has Organized,, and 

,wcirkshoil, to be hei4 Week after 

o . 

0 	, ' 	 (..1) 
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• 

Wkch? will examine the pOssibility that "our acoustic,  
0 . 

siqnalscould"spook the fish in a way that would reduce 

the.fisherman's catch: ..ff that workshop concludes,  

	

. 	 , 

	

(,‘' 	0   
scientifically designed studies of his phenoM.endn are 0 	 1 
feasible and w/.211 Provide useful r iults., and the 

. 0 	
ed 

_ 	
,.,, 

fishermen `conclude that they are neAd, tar industry  
0 

will fund additional research. And thefishemen,  fishe men, and- 
, 	c.. 	. 	 V, 	, 

state andcfederal,agencies,' will have_Majoritycontrol 
J  -,, 

of that research. 
0 

10 By involVing the fishermen themselves_in develop-° 

-ment of the geophysiCal permits, the 'Liaison Office and 

2 the coming scientific panel "the quality and Usefulness of 

13  , these products have been greatly imprdved.: =But for that , 

	

. 0 	 4,, 	 -' 3  

	

Cidt 	
,:. 	 IS t  dl very reason, the process hass cnot gone on as ra fl. y as 

month's scientific workshop before We can do any research 

it recommends, 'sand just as -the Liaison Office is,demonstrat- 

7
21 	resu:Vts would -be manifestly unfair tai tii,11.geoPhysical , 	0 	 , 

  

12 	contractors 'an their clients, and will retard 'the develop- 0 

o' t., 	, 
 v 

ltment of state resources. 0 	 % 
4' .. 

14% 	 W0qA0and'its member companies strongly recommend 
9c 

,, 
0' that the COmmiSsion provide for continuation Of geophysical 

K 	
‘c\ 

r 	Is 	 ii 	 c, 2 
\ 	,  	0 	i, c) 	0 °  

(1----,   
1M7 	

, 
,, 	 r) 	/.) 
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'allOf us had hoped. BedauSe Of this,„ we find your 
0 	 z 	 cs 

, initial 18-month permit are expiring just before4lext 
0 ' 	 0 ;Q 

0 ' 	 0 

ing its ,effectiveness:  Our current efforts show every sign° 

of success. To' suspend the permits for, want of qpal 
0 	0 ll 	 ya  

ti 

,Lt 	„ 
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39 0 , 
0 

research woUldthen be used'to'develOp long-term permits. , 
0 

o 

0 Thank you. 

- o 17 not give them somesatisfactidn of at least responding 

0 

term 

\Sting 
0 

concerns 

3 

4 

5 

0  
and geological surveys in state waters, through ex 

of the existing permits. Thes8,permits phijUld be 
0 

suffidient to gather, and' evaluate 

to potential,impallts,  of acoustic pulses, or 

O 

0 

any new data 
Si 

ension 

ra 

Cher 

0 

, 
	than  

, 	a  
ACTING CHAXRPERSON,,NMcdARTRY: Rather 	hear 
: 	0 	 , 	 /? , 	- 

\ftpm a long list of witnesses l ithott any sort of 
b 

 v 	 ,  
/interaction, I think if the staff hears Comments that 

0 	
% 

at least may be ,.-. I want to differentiate between 
0 

misunderstandings of what's being suggested And defined 

substantive differences on theproposal before.  us. So il 

dUring the acourse bf this testimony anything Mr. Wright 

said'or anything Miss Kirwan might say or the ether' 

0 

. 	, 
'witnesseS rather than hearing a dozen witnesses,and \-? 

1.6 

.4?„1-0 to partiqularfbinte they",re making, I\ would suggest it 
o 	,,;)„ 	 „ 	9 0 

could be a little bit more log\cal if YoU guide WhicheVer , 

22 

23 

0 

19. 

,P 20 

0 
,Chairman. 

staff tirson you want, Miss DetLek, into responding to this 

'if' there are pointS that have been raised flow 

EXECUli\T OFFICER DETRICK:  Thank you, 

O 

24 

25 to reveal' a,,Tis" ) up erstading or blurred 
0  1 

0 

" 
o ° 

0 	0  
ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARillY: Vlat'appear 

interpretation of 

0 
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11 
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identified in this hearing. 'Results from that)) 



0 

o 

what ,the taf,f of 'the Cemmission is recommending, 

'All cright? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

In the main?  Bob Faber would-,4e,,responding.  as .chief on 
11 

,5 	this project. VQ,, \have no comments 

MR. FABE1: I have no  comments. 

EXECUTIVE 9,FFICER-s,DETR±CK : 	 do I. 	0 

, - 
ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: All right. ,, Does 

a either, Commissioner have a question at this point? 
0 

Miss Kirwan. iti 

MS. KIRWAN: Governor Commission Members and 
0 

staff, my full name is Betty Jane Kirwan. 0I'm with the\ 
o 

14 	raw 	of 'MtCutchen, 'Black,, yerleger and Shea, antl,,== firm'  

15 (J 'representing
s 	 l',  ) 

I'm also 	Western Oil and Gas Association. 
0 

16 	 I'd like to very briefly givd you j)ur position 

N'17 and then review in a litALike more detail a few of the _°100,11 

° It poihts. In brief, we believe that conducting yeolhYsiedl 
0  

19 	activities offshore isn't a projectas that tern iso) dofind 
0 

1 	 ., -.,-4K  

20 by the California Environmental Quality Act nd for 61-14-  
0 	. 

(r  
  

21 	eason. no EIR or,Negative Declarati n is Oquirod. Othors 
# 	 ,I. 

22 will review with you4  and Tom has already told you 4 1 110t, 
 

21 „Some substantial hardship to compani \s if ongoinq WO t,"141 5, 
0 

55, 	/  
o , 	_,,,) 	0 	'? , 5 

24 Stopped t9 al-3.9w lor PeMplet)*On 8".f t.e CEQA-proco. :10 Wo wtit 
, , 	 /7\ 

0 
y!ile,  

11 
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fi 

U ,•71 
0 , , 

0 	There is some new information which has coriterned 

some people calingainto, question, the 4mpact of theSe 

3 geophysical9tivities on grey whales-and other mammals °. 
0  

4 and of course itll  s important' for the CommisSion to respond a 

1.. to th7is information. 	
0 

V 
-% 
6 	 To take account of all these concerns, whatWe 

7 u recommend is that the Commission today ,extend the current , - -1,, 
8 prmits past,2,their deadline at the 7fd of the months to 

V., 0  0 	 ■:, 

9)  allow) the 
statUvquo to continue b6t, not i*sue new permits 

, 

until CEQA procedures are cOMpleted. 10    
, 

(Ur 	are going to be giving, yeu more on the 

,important facts S believe you should consider. The only 

13' 

14 I we're all aware that `geophysical surveys have been conducted 

1 -a-c-offshore California, for more than 35 years'. At the, time. 

16 

1$ 

0 
0 	b. 

'that the permits werefpreviously issued, the8Commission 
11 , fo”nd as Mr. Faber told yeuo  that issuance of permits  

is 
 

were exempt under CEQA„ under the categorical exemption 

important one I yant) to review with you is to'malce sure,  .c o  

fax 
0 

	

, 	 ,, 	.,,, 
19,  ba'sle data collection, research and resource evaluation 

20 activities. *e stilt think that this categorical' exemption 
0 	 0 

i1

labie. 
, 	

Et 
 

is available ,  :ut because of public concernand, cL, 	 concern  :and. °o 
	0 

0 	 o 	, , 	 a 	0, 

22 	controversy surrounding these permits,-we do understand 

	

. 	 0 
eit the„Commissionadoevn't,ravailoitself of thiSexemption - 	■ 	4 

;3"  -o , 	 8  

6 
Moiacimportant from a legal perspective J:hougir; 

I 0 	 0 • 

24 ,for geophysical permits. 

`.0 

2- 6‘ 

ti 
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0 
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42 

° 	 0 	,,, 	 . 	 , there is a case macle'exemption. tor CEQA0eompliance Whereas , 	 Whereas  , 	

(7 

	

Alereo 
, 

the governMettal'aPproval 	a continua
C7  
tion,of a . 	, 

long-standing usec-, The most important case' is ) , 

Simons v.° The  gity21Les_Angsh and I'Ve- already given, 

9 I  
10 

the citation to your staff. 'In that case theity of 
6-  

Los Angeles was) roposing t6 transfer juris6iction over 

some city park land in Elysian Park in Los Angeles 

for use as po ice training faCilities. The court' faun& 
J,) 

there was no p\eposed project when the action was sought 
. 

to be enjoined, and they said np„,,EIR was required because 
, 

the land whiCh was proposed cto be-transferred had, already 

been uspd 'for these purposes, amOng others, forever-40 
. 	0 7   

years withoutsubstantially altiring the'envirOnment 
ri 

9 The court held that long-standing andOWell-established 
use didn't constitute an‘ envig&lmekal change which 

12 

13 

44 

16 what triggers the ElR requirement. 

17  

18 

19  

20 
o 	° 

the same results should follow. Issuance of the perMits 

doesn't need to wait, for the Negative, (?eclaration 
0 

0 ' 

, , 	, 	, 	,  	' 	0 
in salifernia. But there age several ather,caSeS decided, 

.:„ ' 	r) 	''''. 	 - o 

I 

,\ 
 We couldn't find any other cases 'directlye on,point 
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think that these facts are very similar'te what 

we have here." We know that the-seismic0 geOphysical work 

has been condUcted for many, many,years. No change is 

contemplated in the, we 	that is Oigoing. So-I think that 

-0,0 21. 
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und r ""bbo t■lational'I;nvironnIontal POI-icy' Act or NEPA, - It s 
a 

thoalaW in California that CaseP703nder.NEPA can be used to 

intorpretCHQA because,CE0A was modeled after =the federal ' 
, 

n it 
 

A. more recent Case is Burbank Anti-Moire group v.  GoldstTlith  

which is a Ninth C
,  
ircuit case from 11,80. "They're an-anti-noiSe 

a , 
, 	\  al 

15 

1'6 

to change - the,  status „quo.„ Without a change inT 
alt 	

r 
' 	0 0 , 

25 	there's"-nd DA;b1)9,,S 1  and no'environmentalifeopliance .\\.„ 

„ 

3431., AntsittiltIAN 	011IVE SUltE 
P4i1AMEN TO, CALIPCANIA 0345 

0o 
 

'-, TitPHON6i11,11111)/2 EWA 

0 

statute. 
	 c 

Vorybriefly 	.2 apologize and don'
p  
t. want to' 

0 

-give you a long legal brief on ifw --but ther09"are three cases," 

Swar (phonetic) vs.  Harris ,which is an Eastern Distrip t 0of 

Pennsylvania 197/9 case whore tho court held the± if thertVrs 

no significant change in the nature, the magnitude Or the 

10 design pt a project begun before NEPA, NEPA doesn't apply. 
0 

12 

	

A 	 0 
1, 	group sought to require an EL§ before ?e Burbank Airport,  

., 	,,,,-2, 
tie: pail? d be purchasel,br the Federal 'Goyernment, and' tits .court 

	

-; 	_0 	„ 	a 	
„ 	,  

,0 	held that An EIS c,\i4,,rr! t required' because there as no-  ,._„ 
0 

Change in the statas quo. 	 0 

Finarly- 	same result was reached, in'a case, 	, 

	

111 	called CAR, 'Committee for Auto Responsibility v. Solomon;.. 
• 	 • 

19 which, was a DC Circuit! 191b,case,  where a 'Suit was br())ght 0 

20 ehallenging qeasing by the GSA of an area fo''' par y., g for 1 	0 

 ,,,„  

	

21 	employees„of federal agencies on the" grounds, anion others,  0  
a 	' 	0  

	

22 	at an EIS .was needed, The court there'held that ho,duty  0 
o 	 -' 

1* teprepare an g7s is to4gorsd whorl tilpre,'''s proposal   co 	0 

24 
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O 

required, and that's Our bap 	position. 

tot [110 'cl u_Aith 	t thesp fpw thoughts.' Other, 2 	4  

"§Poakers, as l qaid,,,,Will„bO reviewing financial and 

Other haidShips if there's a gap,ir the Commission''s 

permitting of a few months ,to alloW theCoMMiSsi n to 
0 , 

complete the -CQA process here. 1) o 1y nly point ris that 

)Z feel it would be inequitable' and unnecessqy for the 
0   

CoMilission to require ongoin
0
g work to stopAinder those 

, 
0 	0 

	

circumstances. 		not-Suggesng that the Omission 
„, 

can't or shouldn't' have a permitting proCedure for, 

geophysical activity offshore.° The c& ission X thirk has 

a very''valid interest in, setting terms,and conditions of 0 

geophysical work.- What we're saying though is since no 

141 CEQA compliance is eguired, it-'shouldn!t 1pt the 

15 exiSting permits expire without providing interim selipf 

by way of extending the permits. 

17 0 .,ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: All right. 

0 0 

lir Mr, Faber, do you want to respond? 

VIR11, -(TA:BER\ Just a couple of gUit.k responses 	0 , 	. , „ , / 

	

 
■ 	cv  

-Without gettirng into a long legal debate.0 
-0 	\ 	 c-------=',-- 	----°-<„,-, 

. 	, 
- 	, 

As.far as the issue of whether or not this ris ,3 	 0 
Q 	\ 't 	' 	

, ,,,, 
. . 	/ 	the 

	, 
project, the staf&S' position is that the regulations ( k,, 

\\  
0 	c 	0 	 I 
when  they were5 adepted two years ago *re the discretion 

 
to the Commission to issue these  It issued them°''' c.  

= , 	, 	 . 	. 

, 
for °a period Of 1,,,,,) months which tf,1, they were set up to i

\ 	c) 	- 	. 	.., „ 	.-„,--- 	, 	0 
„e(  

	

it 	0 	 ,, 
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45 
0 

0 , 0 0 ,  
,expire and 	think the real key legal question ;here 01s 

er- 

f.5 

3 

2 whether or not either an extenion or the reassuance of 

3 I new permits is a new o discretionary act'by this Commission. 

4 	Staff is advising the CoMmission that it' is and is:therefore) 

5 roject. 6.) 

6 	 As to the case which sheocited out of Los Angeles, 
0 

7 one of the primary problems-that the legal staff has is 

8- that it's a 1976 case,,and the current trend of cases in 
, 

9 environmentWIlitigation we think probably indioaes that 

AO that positien wOuIdn't be followed anymore:'- 

A 
11 

O 	Those are our _primary responses.. 
0 	 c 	0 	'2 

MS. KIRWAN: I really apolOgize far. not bringing' 

the° edetal case s- to_youi attention before. I just \ 

• .0 ki -' 
, 

cases pro or can other than that Simons -caseCut' we did 
0 	 \\,,,./ (1 

come up with those 6-ther federal caseS'which'I also think 
0 	, 

are right, on point. As I said u  the Friends'   of Mammoth  
0 	af 	 , 	, g ' 	o 5 , 

 
decision an California said that federal cases can be 

e 	 0 	
',k 	

* 

used for CEQA. So I, was trying/ to shed a little more 
/ 	 0 q 

light on how more recent court C have lookf''at it 
--*_. ,,J 

0 MR. FABER: All righ „t,-- - i'have no other comment 
0 	, 	 0  0, 

on that. 

ACTING 6BAIRPERSON McCARTHY: U  All right. cf-Thank 0 
you very, much 

0 	c2 
0 
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rememirredyesterdayAat NEPA casesocan be used for. 

CEQA be6ause ,I just had hit.acAeadend trying to find any 



Mr. Wright, one question. Part of your testimony 

indicated that qccibels providelby dolphins, snub-nosed 
:) 

3 dolphins -- 

4 	
0 	

MR. WRIGHT: Bottle-nosed,. 
o  

5 ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: Bottle-nosed. 

   

61 Bottle short-nosed dolphins 

7 	 (Laughter.) 

P 
8 	 ACTING CHAIRPERSON 	 : MCCARTHY is approximately 

9' the same as the decibels ,produced by Seismic survey guns. 
0 	 V ' 0 	 0 

_ Is that -what I hear Corretly.  0 	
C1 , 	l,2 , 	. 

il  . 	MR. WRIGHT; That '=s what a research study" cite 

14 by the 'Office Of0N4Val'Research indicates 
0 	. 

X13 	 CTING CHAIRPERSON"McCARTHY Do You want to give 
O 	 0 	 , 

Al 	, 
15 moment. If you would plase give it to our staff so -- 

,., 	 ') 
lie have time in the midst of making o this decision to try to 

10 examine that, but if you WoUld please, depending on what 

20 the decision)  of this Commission is, if"you would please 
1, . 	 , 

21 	give us that so that we' could Oamine the validity of that .0 

nc,  
,‘") 	 ' . „ 

22 	point". ' 	 r  

ia 	0 	-MR. WRIGHT: Certainly: 
. 	, 

24_ 	on  v . _ 	ACTING CF 	Mc AIERSONCARTH: Y Any other 'qUegtions 
 

25 of either Witness by Commissioners? _ 
0 

0 it 
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14 'us the city ion „for that? 	You don't have to do it this 



Thank, you both very much. 

Now, I have Mr. Barman,,. . Bowen, and I dol t ) 

s 3 	know„ whether, Mr.' R'reutzer.. All right, sir, I'll call on 

4 you next • 
8 

MR.'BOWLES: /-) I'm Larry 
 

Mr. Neal Wylie speak next 
0 

f;ACTING CHAT RPERSON MeCARTHY:, Certainly. 

Mr, Wylie, do you want'to approach the table, please? 

the trade associations? 

° 
Bowles. Cah we requestc, 

C5
, 

0 47 
 0 

0 

9 	 MR. WYLIE: Good ino,„„wing, Governor, ladies and (-) 

10 gentlemen, My flake 	Neral Wylie.°  I'm the President of 
00 

Grant Geophysical Corporation, a, Petrolane iamPany„ 'I'm 

12 

13- of Geophysical ContraCtors. 
0 	 4 , 	 u 	h 0, 

t4 	0 	' Oribehalf otthe International Associatien Ot ,, 

	

,r/•? 	 . Q 
4 Geophysical Contractors,, theIAGC---this membership of  00  
18 indepe/ylen geophysical contractors and geophySiCal 

, 
li departments of integrated oil companies conduct virtually 

'i\ 
18 all of":thp„, petroleum finding geophysicsih the United 

19 	qtac''te"  5 ic welconte this oppOrtunity to bring good news; and:" 
. 	,( -, 

20, words of entotlrameilt to'the memberS) of this Commission. 
r 

24 ' The good news is that the
‹,° 
 first 18 'months of this 1,  

6 	' 	, 	,-;„  

22 ComMission's rules for perMitting geophysicil activonc,  

23. 'state waters has been an affirmation that our industry can 

corlductopurationt(14n an enVironmentally'sound - Manner, that' o 

	

0 	 • 	, 
we can work, out conflicts With other users::ot statO0Waters, ° 

0 

4 0 
also Chairmap of the Board ofothe Internatioilal Association 

a 
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